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To: .[ @squirepb.com]
Cc: [ @squirepb.com]
From:
Sent: Wed 11/12/2014 8:44:40 PM (UTC)
Subject: Holiday Party List for Jack Evans
Evans holiday party list.xlsx

 
As requested by email, please find attached the holiday party client list for Jack Evans.
 
 

 
 
 

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP
2550 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20037
T   +1 202 457 6131
O   +1 202 457 6000
F   +1 202 457 6315

@squirepb.com | squirepattonboggs.com

 
 

DISCLAIMER:

44 Offices in 21 Countries

This message is confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from disclosure.  If you are not the 
intended recipient, please telephone or email the sender and delete this message and any attachment from your system; 
you must not copy or disclose the contents of this message or any attachment to any other person.

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP is part of the international legal practice Squire Patton Boggs, which operates worldwide 
through a number of separate legal entities. Please visit www.squirepattonboggs.com for more information.
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